
Ranking 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Firm Name
UnitedHealthcare 

Insurance 
Company

Humana Insurance 
Company

Cigna Health and 
Life Insurance 

Company

Solstice 
Benefits, Inc.

Metropolitan Life 
Insurance Company

Delta Dental 
Insurance 
Company

Aetna Life 
Insurance 
Company

Questions

1. Have the vendors
taken any exceptions
to the County's
Standard Terms and
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS YES            NO EXCEPTIONS YES      NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2. Do the vendors
have comparable
government
experience?

1) The School District 
of Palm Beach 
County
2) Miami-Dade Public 
Schools
3) Greater Orlando 
Aviation Authority 

1) Broward's Sheriff's 
Office 
2) Town of Davie
3) Broward County 
Public Schools

1) Palm Beach 
County Sheriff's 
Office
2) City of Miami
3) Lee County 
Sheriff's Office

1) City of Pembroke 
Pines 
2) Palm Beach Board 
of County 
Commissioners
3) United Teachers of 
Dade

1) School District of Lee 
County
2) Centura Health

1) City of Coral Springs
2) Broward College
3) Jackson Health 
Systems

1) Orlando Utilities 
Commission

3. Have the vendors’
references been
checked?

YES             
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES             
(Attached)

YES             
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

Three-Question Matrix and References
RFP No. GEN2116451P2 

Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (DPPO) Insurance
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FLORIDA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

~ 
Bid GEN2116451P:V 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451P...?= Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: (Name of Proposer) 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Gables Residential Services, Inc. 

Contact Name: Vicky Valdes Title: Director of PR & Be Reference date: 05/21/2018 

Contact Email: vvaldes@gables.com Contact Phone: 561-999-4032 

Name of Referenced Project: 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

01/01/2010 to 

Vendor's role in Project: [Z] Prime Vendor OSubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [Z]Yes □No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

OMO and PPO dental plan provided by Aetna. Fully insured plan 100% employee paid. We have approximately 80% 
participation rate on the dental plans. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ [Z] □ 
C. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

2 . Vendor's Organization: 

□ □ [l] □ a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ □ [l] □ 
C. Turnover □ □ [Z] □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [l] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ [l] □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm □ □ [l] □ b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) □ □ □ [l] 
C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

□ □ [l] □ 
Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

**"THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL r--

Verified via: _EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date: 

All Information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made In support of this response may be used by Iha 
S/S~i,~:e~.for rejecUon, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Cou~ 65 
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FLORIDA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Bid GEN2116451~ 
2" 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P;t~Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 
Reference for: Aetna 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

lnterbond Corporation of America dba BrandsMart USA 

Contact Name: Janet Witczak Title: VP, HR Reference date: 05/23/2018 

Contact Email: Janet.Witczak@bm1 .brandsmart.com Contact Phone: 954-797-4045 

Name of Referenced Project: Dental PPO 

Contract No. 

835779 

Date Services Provided: 

08/01/2015 to 08/31/2019 

Vendor's role in Project: (i] Prime Vendor OSubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

Would you use this vendor again? (i]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ [i] □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ [i] □ 
C. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ □ [i] □ a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ □ [i] □ 
c. Turnover □ □ [i] □ 

3. T imeliness of: 

□ □ [i] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ [i] □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ □ [i] 

5. Cooperation with: 
a. Your Firm □ □ [i] □ b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) □ □ [i] □ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

□ □ □ [i] 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed} 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNlY USE ONL r•• 

Verified via: - EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date: 

All Information provided to Broward County Is subject to verification. Vendor acl<nowledges that ina<;<:orate, untruthful, or Incorrect slatements made in support of lhls response may be used by lhe 
S/g~'l,'11,:!fe~.for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also se,ve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of lhe Broward Cou'J)Y 65 
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F LORIDA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

-;z, 
Bid GEN2116451P% 

GEN2116451 Pt?::° Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: (Name of Proposer) 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Southern Glazer's Wine & Spirits 

Contact Name: Michelle Toney Title: VP, Employee Be~Reference date: 05/24/2018 

Contact Email: MToney@sgws.com Contact Phone: (954) 602-2594 

Name of Referenced Project: N/A 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

N/A 05/01/2002 to 05/01/2018 

Vendor's role in Project: Ill Prime Vendor osubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 0.00 

Would you use this vendor again? IZ]Yes □No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Dental self-funded plan administrator 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ Ill □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ fZ] □ C. Deliverables □ □ fZ] □ 

2 . Vendor's Organization: 

□ □ fZ] □ a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ □ [l1 □ 
c. Turnover □ □ [l1 □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [l1 □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ [l] □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ IZl □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm □ □ □ fZ] 
b. Subcontractor( s )/Subco nsu ltant( s) □ □ □ fZ] 
C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

□ □ □ Ill 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

- •THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY ... 

Verified via: _ EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: _ __________ Division: ____ _ Date: _ ___ _ 

All information provided lo Broward County is subject lo venftcation. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, unlruthl\JI, or incorrecl slalemenls made in support of this response may be used by the 
S/ 9~ci.'n.:lfe~_for rejection, rescission of lhe award, or lerminalion of lhe contract and may also seive as the basis for debarmenl of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of lhe Broward Cou~ 65 
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FLORIDA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Bid GEN2116451PY;2-

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 
-J.-. 

GEN2116451 P...f'- Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: (Name of Proposer) 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Ultimate Software 

Contact Name: Mabel Cabrera Title : Benefits Director Reference date: 05/21/2018 

Contact Email: mcabrera@ultimatesoftware.com Contact Phone: 954-331-67?3 

Name of Referenced Project: 

Contract No. 

835274 

Date Services Provided: 

06/01/2014 to 

Vendor's role in Project: IZ) Prime Vendor □SubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Project Amount: 

Would you use this vendor again? IZ)Yes □No tf No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Aetna is our sole provider for medical, vision, dental and life insurances as well as basic long term disability. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ IZ] □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ IZ] □ 
C. Deliverables □ □ IZ] □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
□ □ [Z] □ a. Staff expertise 

b. Professionalism □ □ IZ] □ 
C. Turnover □ □ [Z] □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ IZ] □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ IZ] □ 
5. Cooperation with : 

a. Your Firm □ □ [lJ □ b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) □ □ IZ] □ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
□ □ [Z] □ 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY ... 

Verified via: - EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date: 

All Information provided lo Broward County Is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaooorate, untruthful , or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
S/g~t'll.:!fe~.for rejection. rescission of lhe award. or termination of lhe contract and may also serve as Iha basis for debarment of VendOf pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Cou'l\l'. 65 
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FLORIDA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

Bid GEN2116451e/;Z_.. 

~ 
GEN2116451P.% - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: Aetna 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC) 

Contact Name: Wendy Reynolds Title : Manager, Benefits Reference date: 05/17/2018 

Contact Email: wreynolds@ouc.com Contact Phone: 407-434-2207 

Name of Referenced Project Approximate dates below - Aetna is our current provider. 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

01/01/1988 to 05/17/2018 

Vendor's role in Project: [l) Prime Vendor □Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [l)Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Aetna provides our Medical, Dental and Prescription coverage. They have been our medical and dental provider for 
over 30 years. We added prescription on 1/1/2015. We are self-funded. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ [l] □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ [l] □ 
C. Deliverables □ □ [l] □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
□ □ [Z] □ a. Staff expertise 

b. Professionalism □ □ [l] □ 
C. Turnover □ □ [l] □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [l] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ lZl □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm □ □ [l] □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsu lta nt( s) □ □ [Z] □ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
□ □ [Z] □ 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL Y0
• 

Verified via: _EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date: 

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made In support of this response may be used by the 
S/g~ct\:lfe~.for rejection, reseission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Cou'l\l:' 6S 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
FLORIDA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: Cigna 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Palm Beach County Sheriff's Offie 

Contact Name: Gerald Peebles Title: Division Manager Reference date: 11/13/2018 

Contact Email: peeblesg@pbso.org Contact Phone: 561-688-3125 

Name of Referenced Project: PBSO Dental 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

NIA 01/01/2008 to Present 

Vendor's role in Project: ll.Frime Vendor LJubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [lyes Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

DPPO, DHMO 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ § ~ § a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ 
C. Deliverables □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
□ § ~ § a. Staff expertise 

b. Professionalism □ 
c. Turnover □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ B ~ B a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ [Z] □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

§ ~ § a. Your Firm □ b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) 
□ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

.. , Please contact client directly for reference feedback and verification. Currently out of office and unable to complete form. Willing to provide reference upon request. 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL r .. 

Verified via: _EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by __________ _ Division: ____ _ Date: ____ _ 

All information provided to Broward County is subject lo verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaCGUrate, unll\Jthful, or incorrect statements made in support or this response may be used by the 
County as a basis ror rejecUon, rescission or the award, or termination or the contraci and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to SecUon 21.119 or the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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BteYARD· 
~COUNTY- Vendor Reference Verification Form 

FLORIDA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (DPPO) Insurance (rebid) 

Reference for: Cigna 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

City of Miami 

Contact Name: Ann-Marie Sharpe Title: Director Risk Mana Reference date: 11/09/2018 
I 

Contact Email: asharpe@miamigov.com Contact Phone: (305) 416_ 13a1 

Name of Referenced Project: City of Miami Dental 

Contract No. 

N/A 

Date Services Provided: 

01/01/2013 to Present 

Vendor's role in Project: l.l.Frime Vendor LJubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Project Amount: 

Would you use this vendor again? l✓res Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

provide fully insured group dental coverage with web access to claims and providers, communication and enrollment 
capabilities including online tools and account management staff. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

§ ~ § a. Responsive □ 
b. Accuracy □ 
C. Deliverables □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ § ~ § a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ 
C. Turnover □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ 8 ~ 8 a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ □ [Z] 
5. Cooperation with: 

§ § ~ 
a. Your Firm □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant( s) 

□ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed} 

*""THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL r•• 

Verified via: _ EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by:----------- Division: ____ _ Date: ____ _ 

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or Incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
F l ,, R I D A 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (DPPO) Insurance (rebid) 

Reference for: Cigna 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Lee County Sheriffs Office 

Contact Name: Dawn Heikkila Title: Director Reference date: 11/08/2018 

Contact Email: DHeikkila@sheriffleefl.org Contact Phone: 239-258-3271 

Name of Referenced Project: LCSO Dental 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

N/A 01/01/2011 to Present 

Vendor's role in Project: [lFrime Vendor LJubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? l ✓res Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Medical, Dental, Vision and pharmacy. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ § ~ § a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ 
C. Deliverables □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ § ~ § a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ 
C. Turnover □ 

3 . Timeliness of: 

□ B B ~ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ □ [Z] 
5. Cooperation with: 

§ ~ § a. Your Firm □ b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) 
□ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL y• .. 

Verified via: _EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: __________ _ Division: _____ _ Date: ____ _ 

All information p,ovlded lo Broward County Is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21 . 119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
FLORIDA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 p,r?'Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 
Reference for: Delta Dental 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Broward College 

Contact Name: Leisa Orcutt Title: District Director, B~ Reference date: 1112012018 

Contact Email: lorcutt@broward.edu Contact Phone: 954_2010-?613 

Name of Referenced Project: Delta Dental PP0 Insurance 

Contract No. 

Group #06083 

Date Services Provided: 

01/01/2009 to 

Vendor's role in Project: [Z] Prime Vendor 0S ubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

Would you use this vendor again? [Z]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Dental benefits administration 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ Ill □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ [Z] □ C. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ □ Ill □ a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ □ Ill □ 
C. Turnover □ □ □ [Z] 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ Ill □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ Ill □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ Ill □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm □ □ Ill □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Su bco nsultant( s) □ □ □ [Z] 
C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

□ □ □ [Z] 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

•••THIS SECTION FOR COUNlY USE ONLY-.. 

Verified via: _ EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: __________ _ Division: ____ _ Date: _ _ _ _ _ 

All information provided to Broward County is subjecl to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful. or incorrect stalements made in support of this response may be used by tho 
County es a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or tem,lnatlon of lhe contract and may also serve as lhe basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Section 21 .119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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BIO,YARD 
....-..COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form 

FLORIDA 

Broward County Solicit~on No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 PK- Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: Delta Dental 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

City of Coral Springs 

Contact Name: Dale Pazdra Title: Director of Human0Reference date: 1112012018 

Contact Email: dpazdra@coralsprings.org Contact Phone: 954-344-1152 

Name of Referenced Project: Group PP0 Dental 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

15640 (group number) 01/01/2012 to 

Vendor's role in Project: IZl Prime Vendor osubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [Z]Yes O No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Dental benefits administration 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ [Z] □ C. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ □ [Z] □ 
C. Turnover □ □ IZl □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ [Z] □ 
5. Cooperation with : 

a. Your Firm □ □ [Z] □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant( s) □ □ [Z] □ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
□ □ [Z] □ 

Additional Comments: (provide on addiUonal sheet if needed) 

•••THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL y• .. 

Verified via: _EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: ___________ Division: ____ _ Date: ____ _ 

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acl<nowledges that inaccurate, unltuthful , or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection. rescission of the award, or termination of lhe conlract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
FLOR I DA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451R.f~Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: Delta Dental 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Jackson Health System 

Contact Name: Tala Teymour Title: Senior Director Reference date: 1112012018 

Contact Email : tteymour@jhsmiami.org Contact Phone: 786-466-8384 

Name of Referenced Project: Dental PPO 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

19083 01/01/2018 to 12/31/2020 

Vendor's role in Project: Ill Prime Vendor osubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 5,100,000.00 

Would you use this vendor again? □Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Administer dental PPO product to employees and dependents 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ Ill □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ Ill □ 
C. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
□ □ [Z] □ a. Staff expertise 

b. Professionalism □ □ [Z] □ 
C. Turnover □ □ Ill □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ Ill □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ □ [Z] 

5. Cooperation with: 
a. Your Firm □ □ [Z] □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Su bconsu ltant( s) □ □ [Z] □ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

□ □ [Z] □ 
Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed} 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"* 

Verified via: _EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date: 

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful , or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection. rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve- as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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qta,VARfrl 
~;:Jl!'l:±09W1 
IWMMIM-

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (DPPO) Insurance (rebid) 

Reference for: Broward County Government of Florida 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Broward Sheriffs Office 

Contact Name: Elizabeth Parker Title: Benefits Manager 

Contact Email: ~lizabeth_parker@sheriff.org 

Name of Referenced Project: DPPO 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

01/01 /2018 to 12/31 /2018 

Reference date: 11/1 4/2018 

Contact Phone: 954-831-8355 

Project Amount: 

$ 932,000.00 

Vendor's role in Project: [Z] Prime Vendor □subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [Z]YEls □No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Dental PPO Insurance 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ [Z] □ C. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
□ □ [Z] □ a. Staff expertise 

b. Professionalism □ □ [Z] □ 
C. Turnover □ □ □ [Z] 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

4 . Project completed within budget □ □ [Z] □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm □ □ [Z] □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsulta nt( s) □ □ [Z] □ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
□ □ [Z] □ 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL y, .. 

Verified via: _ EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by : _ _ ______ __ _ Division: _____ _ Date: ____ _ 

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or Incorrect statemenls made in support of this response may ba used by the 
County as a basis for rejecllon. rescission of lhe award, or termination of the contract and may atso serve as lhe basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
FLORIDA. 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (DPPO) Insurance (rebid) 

Reference for: Humana Dental PP0 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Town of Davie 

Contact Name: Grace Garagozzo T itle: HR Director Reference date: 

Contact Email : ggaragozzo@davie-fl.gov Contact Phone: 954-797-1094 

Name of Referenced Project: 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

to 11/13/2018 

Vendor's role in Project: l{frime Vendor LJubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? l✓ res Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Provides Town with group dental and vision services for over 12 years 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ § ~ § a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ 
C. Deliverables □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
□ § ~ § a. Staff expertise 

b. Professionalism □ 
C. Turnover □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ B ~ B a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ [l] □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

§ ~ § a. Your Firm □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Su bconsu ltant( s) 
□ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL r •• 

Verified via: _EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by: __________ _ Division: ____ _ Date: ____ _ 

All information provided to Broward County Is subject to vermcalion. Vendor acknow1edges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect slatements made in support of this response may be used by the 
Counly as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the conllact and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21 .119 of the Broward County 
Procwement Code. 
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•1 • a.yf ·• 

B~~ARD 
I ~l,~ COUNTY (·.~~~~ Vendor Reference Verification Form 

· F L O R I O A 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organi?ation (DPPO) Insurance (rebid) 

Reference for: (Name of Proposer) ~11--tl!J..J ~ f~,-,A/T $ 
Organization/Firm Name providing refer.ence: 

Contact Email: 

c~ ~ · +t __ ,t) · 

Date Services Provided: 

to 

Project Amount 

Vendor's role in Project: . rime Vend1/ 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor . 

Would you use this vendor again? Gfr'es □No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below) . 

. Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ ~ □ □ a. Responsive 
b. Aqcuracy □ ~ · □ □ c. Deliverables □ □ □ 

2 .. Vendor's Organization: 

□ ~ □ □ a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ tf' □ □ 
C. Turnover □ □ □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ f □ □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ □ 

4, Project completed within budget □ ~ □ □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

f: a. Your Firm □ □ □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultar:it( s) □ □ □ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
□ □ □ 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet If needed) 

.. "THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY .. * 

Verified via: EMAIL - _VERBAL Verlfledby: Division: Date: 

All lnformaUon prqVlded lo Bl'!l\Yard Counly is subjecl to verification. Vendor acknowledges that lnacct11ate, untl\J1llf\J, or incorrect slalements made In support of this response may be used by Iha 
Counly as a basis for 1ejeclion. rescission of I/le awall:I, or lerminaUon of lhe con1racl and may also 68N8 as lho bosis for debarmenl of Vendor pursuant lo Sectklo 21.119 or lho Broward County . 
Procurement Code. 
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BAftNARD 1 Jl!coUNlY 
iMMEEM■Mil 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference date: 

Contact Phone: . 

Name of Referenoed Project: 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount 

to 

Vendor's role in Project: □ Prime Vendor □Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? j'.Z[ves □No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below) 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience wtth the 't<eecle Satisfactory Excellent Not 
referenced Vendor; Improvement AppUcable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ ~ □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ ~ □ c. Deliverables □ □ □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
□ □ i □ a. Staff expertise 

b. Professionallsm □ □ □ 
c. Turnover □ □ □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ e □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ ® □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

~ a. Your Firm □ □ □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant( s) □ □ I □ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
□ □ □ 

Additional Camments: (p!'O'lide on additional sheet If needed) 

.. '1"HIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY'" 

Veiifled via: _EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: Division: ()ale: 

Al lnformotl•n provided ,o BIO«Old C<>.1nly la •~ot lo .....tamlon. Venclor o<IO\~N',eo; .. that lnoa:uffll\e. unlnAlt/111, or 11\00ffffl alotemoru mado In """pert ol !tit rmpa,..o moy b, uaed by 111• 
C...nty sa a bnls fflt t"!jeolon, , ... rs.,.., ol the awOM. or ,_,tn,tlon ol 111• comract 11\d may 1100 .. ,.,.. • Ill• ball fr, d1bam-. of Vendor ~u-nt 10 -"' 21, I 1; ol 111• - C...nty 
rn;i,wwn11r11 Cede. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: Broward County 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Randstad us 

Contact Name: Theresa A. Lathrop Tit I e: Director, Benefits 

Contact Email: theresa.lathrop@randstadusa.com 

Name of Referenced Project: Employee Dental, L~e and AD&D Benefit Coverages 

Reference date: 

Contact Phone: 

5/22/2018 

770-937-4610 

Contract No. 

NA 

Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 
2017 to Current NA 

Vendor's role in Project: El Prime Vendor osubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? ~Yes □No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor: 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy 
C. Deliverables 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism 
C. Turnover 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 
b. Deliverables 

4. Project completed within budget 

5. Cooperation with: 
a. Your Firm 
b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant( s) 
C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet~ needed) 

MetLife provides a fully-insured dental plan for our employee population (Internal and 
External Talent) of approximately 15k eligible. 

Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Improvement Applicable 

□ □ ~ □ 
□ □ El □ 
□ □ 0 □ 
□ □ 0 □ 
□ □ 0 □ 
□ □ El □ 

□ □ El □ 
□ □ El □ 
□ □ ~ □ 

□ □ 0 □ 
□ □ □ 0 
□ □ □ □ 

'"THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY'" 

Verified via: _EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by: ___________ Division: _____ _ Date: ____ _ 

Al lnlorm.1tl0fl provided 10 B,ow,vd Counry is ~d>tea to \¥.flfic.11ion Ve:ndol ;u:.knowiedges rh.11 Wl,'Kcur,,.,e, untnnhful, or 1ocon'ect ssatMleOIS m.'lde in s.uppon of this response may be used by lhe 
County as a basis for re,ecuon, resctSs«>n of the award, or terminauon of lhe contract and may also serve as the bas11 for debarment of VendOf pursuant 10 5ectJon 21. 119 of 1he 0.-oward County 
rrocurement Code 
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B~'~"ARD 
-~ t~UNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form 

IMM•M·MM•M·M 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: Broward County 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Sex\ o\ D\ 
Contact Name: 

Contact Email: 

Name of Referenced Project: 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 
to 

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor J]Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? ~ Q No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

B □ ff □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ 
C. Deliverables □ □ [0 □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
□ □ ~ □ a. Staff expertise 

b. Professionalism □ □ ~ c. Turnover □ □ □ 
3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ 

' □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ ~ 4. Project completed within budget □ □ □ 

5. Cooperation with: 
~ a. Your Firm □ □ ~ b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant(s) □ □ □ c. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

□ □ □ ~ 
Addltlonal Comments: (provide on additional sheet H needed) 

-"THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY' .. 

Venfied via _EMAIL _ VERBAL Vertrted by: ONision: Date: 

AA normooon prov.ded 10 ero..ara CcMlly ea ~ .., vtrll'ltatfOn \lendof ~ _,.,. 1naca,a ~~ o, ~t1td ltUI~ made- ., ~ OI mas response may t>e UdCI D)' the 
Counly as a DaSA5 lot tetectlcn MIO.SIIOl'I of Iha award. or la-ml'liltxln al the connd Wld may a!IO serve H ht ba&la for CM:■rmtnl of Vendor Pl,nu.nt to SeQ.ion 21 I 19 d the S,owltd County 
P/'OCllf'lKMN COM 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
fLORIDA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (DPPO) Insurance (rebid) 

Reference for: Solstice Benefits, Inc. 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

City of Pembroke Pines 

Contact Name: Daniel Rotstein Title: Dir HR Risk Mgmt Reference date: 11/09/2018 

Contact Email: drotstein@ppines.com Contact Phone: (954) 392-2092 
Name of Referenced Project: Dental PPO insurance 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

12176 10/01 /2014 to 

Vendor's role in Project: l.lrrime Vendor LJubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? l✓ Yes Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ § ~ § a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ c. Deliverables □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ § ~ § a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ 
C. Turnover □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ B ~ B a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ 

4. Project completed within budget 
□ □ [Z] □ 

5. Cooperation with: 

§ § ~ 
a. Your Firm □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Su bco nsultant( s) 

□ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUN1Y USE ONL r •• 

Verified via: _EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by: _________ _ Division: ----- Date: ____ _ 

All information provided lo Broward County is subjec t to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthrul, or Incorrect stalemenls mad e in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for ,ejection, rescission of the award, or tennlnation or the contract and may a lso serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Section 21.11 9 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
FLORIDA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (DPPO) Insurance (rebid) 

Reference for: Solstice Benefits Inc. 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Palm Beach Board of County Commissioners 

Contact Name: Andrea Mackey Title : Group Insurance M, Reference date: 11/09/2018 

Contact Email: amackey@pbcgov.org Contact Phone: 561-233-54.05 
Name of Referenced Project: Dental PPO Plan 

Contract No. 

13000 

Date Services Provided: 

01/01/2016 to 01/01/2020 

Vendor's role in Project: l.l.Frime Vendor LJubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 725,856.00 

Would you use this vendor again? l✓Yes Do tf No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Administration of Dental PPO Plan and Customer Service 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ § ~ § a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ 
C. Deliverables □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ § ~ § a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ 
C. Turnover □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ B ~ B a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ [l] □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

§ ~ § a. Your Firm □ b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant( s) 
□ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

•••THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL r •• 

Verified via: _ EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: _________ _ Division: ____ _ Date: ____ _ 

All infoonalion provided to Broward County is subject lo verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award. or termination of the conlract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21 .119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
FLORIDA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (DPPO) Insurance (rebid) 

Reference for: Solstice Benefits, ,Inc. 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

United Teachers of Dade (UTD) 

Contact Name: Michael Molnar Title: Director Reference date: 11/09/2018 

Contact Email: Michael@utd.org Contact Phone: 305-854-0220 
Name of Referenced Project: Member Benefits 

Contract No. 

10025 

Date Services Provided: 

01/01/2013 to 

Vendor's role in Project: ll.Frime Vendor LJubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Project Amount: 

Would you use this vendor again? [Zres Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

They provide these benefits to our 15,000 members. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ § ~ § a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ 
C. Deliverables □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ § ~ § a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ 
C. Turnover □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ B ~ B a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ 

4. Project completed within budget 
□ □ [l] □ 

5. Cooperation with: 

§ ~ § a. Your Firm □ b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) 
□ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed} 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY-.. 

Verified via: _EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: _______ _ _ _ Division: ____ _ Date: ____ _ 

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verifocatlon. Vendor acknowledges that Inaccurate, untrutllrul, rx incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection. rescission of the award, or terminal.ion of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
FLOHIOA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: UnitedHealthcare 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Greater Orlando Aviation Authority 

Contact Name: Denise Andrews Title: HR Manager Reference date: 11/21/2018 

Contact Email: dandrews@goaa.org Contact Phone: 407-825-3765 

Name of Referenced Project: Group Dental Coverage 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount 

01/01/2015 to 12/31/2019 $ 5Te;ee&.ee- $ S' I' I ooo ~ C) t) 

Vendor's role in Project: [l] Prime Vendor OSubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [l]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Dental coverage 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Appllcable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ [l] □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ [l] □ C. Deliverables □ □ [l] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ □ [l] D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ □ [l] D 
C. Turnover □ □ [l] □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [l] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ [l] □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ [l] □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm □ □ [{] □ b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) 
□ □ □ [l] 

C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
□ □ □ [l] 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNlY USE ONLY*** 

Verifiea via: _EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: _______ __ _ Division: ____ _ Date: _ _ __ _ 

All infonnatlon p'.ovided to Broward County is subJect to verification. Vendor acknowledges that lnac®rala, unt111l~l'ul, or incorrect s1aleman1s mode in support of IIIIS n,sponse may be used by the 
County as a baS1s for reJecUon~ rescission of the award, or termination of the oontract and may also seNo as the basis for dtbamient of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of tho Broward c ounty 
Procurement Code. 
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Blf>,YARD 
_.._COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form 

FLORIDA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: UnitedHealthcare 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Miami-Dade County Public Schools 

Contact Name: Rosa Novo Title: Executive Director Reference date: 11/21/2018 

Contact Email: rnovo@dadeschools.net Contact Phone: 305_995_7141 

Name of Referenced Project: Group Dental Coverage 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

01/01/2015 to 12/31/2018 

Vendor's role in Project: [Z] Prime Vendor OSubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 5,600,000.00 

Would you use this vendor again? IZ)Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Dental DHM0 and PP0 services. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ [l] □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ [Z] □ C. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ □ [Z] □ 
C. Turnover □ □ [Z] □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ □ [ZJ 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm □ □ IZ] □ b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) □ □ □ IZ] 
C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

□ □ □ [Z] 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

.. *THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"*• 

Verified via: _EMAIL _ VERBAL Verified by: __________ Division: ____ _ Date: ___ _ 

All information provided to Broward County is subject to veriricatlon. Vendor acknowredges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statemenls made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejec:tion, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form 
FLORIDA 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

GEN2116451 P2 - Group Dental Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Insurance 

Reference for: UnitedHealthcare 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

The School District of Palm Beach County 

Contact Name: Dianne Howard Title: Director, Risk & BEUReference date: 1112112018 

Contact Email: dianne.howard@palmbeachschools.org Contact Phone: 561-434-8414 

Name of Referenced Project: Group Dental Coverage 

Contract No. 

13C-008T 

Date Services Provided: 

01/01/2009 to 12/31/2019 

Vendor's role in Project: (Z] Prime Vendor □SubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 8,000,000.00 

Would you use this vendor again? [Z]Yes □No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Dental DHMO and PPO services. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy □ □ [Z] . □ 
c. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

2. Vendor's Organization: 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism □ □ [Z] □ 
C. Turnover □ □ [Z] □ 

3. Timeliness of: 

□ □ [Z] □ a. Project 
b. Deliverables □ □ [Z] □ 

4. Project completed within budget □ □ [Z] □ 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm □ □ [Z] □ b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) □ □ [Z] □ C. Regulatory Agency(ies) 
□ □ [Z] □ 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

They work with us to modify policies when we see a need . 
... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY ... 

Verified via: _EMAIL _VERBAL Verified by: __________ Division: ____ _ Date: ___ _ _ 

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowfedges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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